
  January 9, 2023 Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 9, 2023 
 
7:30 p.m.  CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
   City Council meetings will continue to be held in hybrid format using in person and 

virtual meeting technology. Information about online or other options for access and 
participation will be available at https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-
Meeting-Materials 

 
Meeting of January 9, 2023;  

Her Honor Mayor Lucy Vinis Presiding 
 

            Councilors 
    Greg Evans, President        Matt Keating, Vice President 
    Mike Clark                       Emily Semple 

      Randy Groves            Alan Zelenka 
    Jennifer Yeh            Lyndsie Leech 

 
 
7:30 p.m.  CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
 

1. ELECTION OF CITY COUNCIL OFFICERS FOR 2023 
 

2. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ITEMS OF INTEREST 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 1 

A. Approval of City Council Minutes 
− November 28, 2022, Meeting 
− November 30, 2022, Work Session 
− December 5, 2022, Special Meeting 
− December 12, 2022, Work Session 
− December 12, 2022, Meeting 
− December 14, 2022, Work Session 

B. Approval of City Council Tentative Agenda 
 

4. PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 
 
 

 
 

https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-Meeting-Materials
https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-Meeting-Materials


  January 9, 2023 Meeting 

The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items. This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. 
For the hearing impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting. Spanish-language 
interpretation will also be provided with 48 hours' notice. To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 
541-682-5010. City Council meetings are telecast live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later 
in the week. 
 
El consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene agradece su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda. El lugar de la reunión tiene 
acceso para sillas de ruedas. Se puede proveer a un intérprete para las personas con discapacidad auditiva si avisa con 
48 horas de anticipación. También se puede proveer interpretación para español si avisa con 48 horas de anticipación. 
Para reservar estos servicios llame al 541-682-5010. Las reuniones del consejo de la ciudad se transmiten en vivo por 
Metro Television, Canal 21 de Comcast y son retransmitidas durante la semana. 

 

 
For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 

or visit us online at www.eugene-or.gov. 



January 9, 2023 Meeting – Item 1 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

Action:  Election of City Council Officers for 2023 

Meeting Date:  January 9, 2023 Agenda Item Number:  1 
Department:  City Manager’s Office  Staff Contact:  Sara McKinney 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 

ISSUE STATEMENT 
This item is to elect the 2023 City Council President and Vice President. 

BACKGROUND 
Each year the City Council elects a new president and vice president.  The City Charter and City 
Code specify the office of Council President; the City Code outlines the process of selecting the 
President and Vice President. 

Section 13 of the Charter states: 
“Council - President. 
(1) Each year, at the first regular meeting of the council, or as soon as practicable, the council shall

choose by ballot one of its members to serve as council president.
(2) The council president shall preside at council meetings when the mayor is absent.
(3) The council president shall function as mayor, with the powers and subject to the limitations of

the office of mayor when the mayor:
(a) is absent from the city on leave granted by the council;
(b) has been absent from the city for 30 days or more; or
(c) has been physically unable to function as mayor for 30 days or more.”

Further, the Section 2.009 of the City Code states: 
(1) The council president shall be elected for a one-year term.  That person who has served the

longest on the council and has not previously acted as council president shall normally be
entitled to election as the president.  A councilor may be re-elected as president of the council
only after the expiration of one year from the date the councilor last served as such president
unless two-thirds of the total membership of the council votes otherwise.  A councilor will not
be eligible to be elected president who has not served as a councilor for at least two years.

(2) The vice-president of the council shall be elected at the same time and in the same manner as
the president of the council.  A vice-president may be nominated and elected as president.

(3) The candidates for president and vice-president of the council shall be nominated and elected
by a majority vote at the first regular meeting of the council in each calendar year.”

CC Agenda Page 1



January 9, 2023 Meeting – Item 1 

POSSIBLE MOTIONS 

1. Move to elect ___________________________________ as President of the City Council for 2023. 

AND 

2. Move to elect ____________________________________ as Vice President of the City Council for 2023.

FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact: Sara McKinney 
Telephone:  541-682-8497
Staff E-Mail: smckinney@eugene-or.gov

CC Agenda Page 2

mailto:smckinney@eugene-or.gov


January 9, 2023 Meeting – Item 3A 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Approval of City Council Minutes  

Meeting Date:  January 9, 2023 
Department:  Central Services  
www.eugene-or.gov 

Agenda Item Number:  3A 
Staff Contact:  Sara McKinney 

Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 

ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council minutes. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the minutes for the work sessions on November 30, December 12, December 14, 
2022, meeting on November 28, December 12, 2022 and special meeting on December 5, 2022. 

ATTACHMENTS  
A. November 28, 2022, Meeting
B. November 30, 2022, Work Session
C. December 5, 2022, Special Meeting
D. December 12, 2022, Work Session
E. December 12, 2022, Meeting
F. December 14, 2022, Work Session

FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact: Sara McKinney 
Telephone:  541-682-8497
Staff E-Mail: smckinney@eugene-or.gov

CC Agenda Page 3

file://cesrv500/#cesrv500/CC%20Support/CMO/2019%20Council%20Agendas/4-22-19/Meeting/www.eugene-or.gov
mailto:smckinney@eugene-or.gov


MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Meeting 

November 28, 2022 Page  1 

MINUTES 

Eugene City Council  
Hybrid Meeting 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 

November 28, 2022 
7:30 p.m. 

Councilors Present: Emily Semple, Matt Keating, Alan Zelenka, Jennifer Yeh, Mike Clark, Greg 
Evans, Randy Groves 

Mayor Vinis opened the November 28, 2022, meeting of the Eugene City Council in a hybrid 
in-person and virtual format at 101 W. 10th Avenue, Suite 114, Eugene, OR 97401. 

1. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ITEMS OF INTEREST
 Councilor Keating – shared information regarding mass shootings and asked for a

moment of silence.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 1
A. Approval of City Council Minutes
 October 24, 2022 Meeting
 October 26, 2022 Work Session
 November 9, 2022 Work Session

B. Approval of City Council Tentative Agenda
C. Resolution Authorizing a Biennial (24-Month) Budget

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor 
Keating, moved to approve the items on Consent Calendar 1. VOTE: 
PASSED 7:0 

3. PUBLIC FORUM
1. Richard Locke – spoke in favor of security, environmental stewardship, and shelter.
2. Mark Gamba – spoke in favor of electrification.
3. Lin Woodrich – spoke in favor of electrification and a public health overlay zone.
4. Stefan Strek – spoke in favor of world peace.
5. Eric Jackson – asked about arrest standards, spoke in favor of self-managed shelters.
6. Mark Ringsdorf – spoke in opposition of electrification.
7. Jim Neu – spoke in favor of electrification and community education.
8. William O'Brien – spoke in favor of saving the urban farm.
9. William Smith – spoke regarding Wi-Fi safety.
10. David Piccioni – spoke about anarchism and in favor of protecting the marble murrelet.
11. David Igl – spoke regarding Professor Fredrick Dunn.
12. Joshua Korn – spoke regarding 5g and Wi-Fi safety.
13. Ella Shanahan – spoke in favor of electrification.
14. Don Heady – spoke regarding clear and objective housing criteria.

Council Discussion

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A CC Agenda Page 4



MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Meeting 

November 28, 2022 Page  2 

 

 Mayor Vinis – noted her appreciation for public forum speakers. 
 Councilor Yeh – spoke regarding renewable natural gas. 
 Councilor Zelenka – noted that 85% of the electricity provided by EWEB comes from 

renewable resources; noted regulations from the State of Oregon regarding natural 
gas.  

 
4. ACTION: An Ordinance Concerning Interfering with a Peace Officer and Amending 

Section 4.907 of the Eugene Code, 1971. 
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to adopt Attachment A to this AIS, An Ordinance Concerning 
Interfering with a Peace Officer and Amending Section 4.907 of the Eugene 
Code, 1971. VOTE: PASSED 7:0 
 

5. ACTION: An Ordinance Extending the Term of Ordinance No. 19775 and 
Ordinance No. 20397 Granting to Comcast of Oregon II, Inc. a Franchise for 
Operation of a Cable Telecommunications System. 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to approve An Ordinance Extending the Term of Ordinance No. 19775 
and Ordinance No. 20397 Granting to Comcast of Oregon II, Inc. a Franchise 
for Operation of a Cable Telecommunications System. VOTE: PASSED 7:0 

 
6. ACTION: An Ordinance Concerning Clear and Objective Approval Criteria for 

Housing; Amending Sections 9.0500, 9.2181, 9.2471, 9.2520, 9.2687, 9.2751, 
9.2761, 9.3216, 9.3221, 9.3626, 9.3725, 9.4830, 9.5750, 9.6010, 9.6710, 9.6810, 
9.6815, 9.6820, 9.6845, 9.6865, 9.6885, 9.7007, 9.8030, 9.8045, 9.8055, 9.8085, 
9.8090, 9.8100, 9.8105, 9.8205, 9.8210, 9.8215, 9.8220, 9.8310, 9.8320, 9.8325, 
9.8360, 9.8365, 9.8440, 9.8445, 9.8505, 9.8510, 9.8515, and 9.8520 of the Eugene 
Code, 1971; and Adding Section 9.5860 to that Code. 

 
Council Discussion 
 Councilor Zelenka – asked how transition standards will be affected by HB 2001; 

asked for clarification on the definitional change that affects parks and schools. 
 Councilor Clark – asked if the code contains a council-approved definition of the 

words residential character; asked if counsel interprets or merely creates the basis 
for findings and staff interprets; asked if a motion would be required to ensure a 
previously adopted definition of residential character would be used by staff; asked 
what action by Council is required for staff to interpret the definition of residential 
character in a similar way to the previously approved definition; noted that this is 
significant issue that should come back to Council for a discussion. 

 Councilor Zelenka – asked if neighborhood transition areas are a city-wide policy.  
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to adopt the Ordinance concerning clear and objective approval 
criteria for housing included as Attachment B. VOTE: PASSED 7:0 
 

Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 8:38 p.m.  

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A CC Agenda Page 5



MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Meeting 

November 28, 2022 Page  3 

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Katie LaSala 
City Recorder 
 
(Recorded by Cherish Bradshaw) 
Link to the webcast of this City Council meeting here. 

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A CC Agenda Page 6

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/257679/city-council-meeting-november-28-2022


 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

November 30, 2022 Page  1 

MINUTES 

Eugene City Council  
Work Session 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
November 30, 2022 

12:00 p.m. 

Councilors Present:       Greg Evans, Matt Keating, Jennifer Yeh, Mike Clark, Randy Groves, 
Alan Zelenka and Emily Semple 

Mayor Vinis opened the November 30, 2022, work session of the Eugene City Council in a 
hybrid format at 101 W 10th Avenue, Eugene OR 97401. 

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) real property transactions

2. WORK SESSION: Reconsideration of An Ordinance Concerning Clear and Objective
Approval Criteria for Housing

MOTION: Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Semple, moved to 
reconsider the ordinance passed Monday night on clear and objective 
housing standards. 

Council Discussion: 
• Councilor Clark – stated he was unclear of the implications of the original vote and feels

the definition of residential character is not clear.
• Councilor Zelenka – asked to clarify the motion.
• Councilor Groves – supports the motion to reconsider.

VOTE: PASSED 5:2 (opposed by Councilors Keating and Yeh.) 

MAIN MOTION ON TABLE: Move to adopt the Ordinance concerning clear 
and objective approval criteria for housing included as Attachment B. 

MOTION TO AMEND: Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Semple, 
moved to add the following text to the beginning of the Policy 1 in the 
findings on page 18: “The City Council finds that ‘residential character’ in 
this refinement plan policy has the meaning as defined in EC 9.0500, i.e. “A 
combination of qualities and features that gives identity to a particular area 
where the predominant use is housing and that distinguishes the area from 
other areas.” 

Council Discussion: 
• Councilor Clark – stated that Council should create findings that an appeals body would

refer to for defining pieces of the code; noted that clarity on the definition of residential
character is important to establish.

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment B

CC Agenda Page 7



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

November 30, 2022 Page  2 

 

• Councilor Zelenka – stated the definition is embedded in the findings for the refinement 
plan; asked why this would not be applied to all areas; stated he is unsure of the 
ramifications of this motion and would therefore not support at this time; would 
consider further discussions to make it broadly applicable; is not in favor of this being 
applied to one refinement plan. 

• Councilor Groves – would like to see this apply universally across the city in the future; 
asked City Manager to provide clarity on the amount of staff work this would require. 

• Councilor Yeh – asked how much time this motion would require for staff to implement; 
believes residential transition zones are a good idea; asked if this would create strict 
limits on future development for residential areas; noted this definition appears vague; 
would support further conversations regarding this topic for understanding. 

• Councilor Keating – noted the definition of ‘residential’ is the key to clarifying the issue; 
stated the unintended consequences may have ramifications in the future; will vote 
against the amendment.  

• Councilor Zelenka – asked if this were approved what impact it would have on West 
University and all other refinement plans; noted that this would make one 
neighborhood held to different standards; asked City Attorney if this definition would 
be applied to any other refinement plans;  

 
MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE and VOTE: Councilor Zelenka, seconded by 
Councilor Yeh, moved to add a work session to discuss adding definition in 
Eugene Code 9.0500 to all refinement plans. FAILED 3:4 (opposed by 
Councilors Evans, Groves, Semple and Clark) 

 
Council Discussion: 

• Councilor Yeh – asked staff if they anticipate any unintended or negative 
consequences in passing the motion to amend.  

• Councilor Semple – asked to add a friendly amendment to add a work session 
to this amendment. 
 

VOTE ON MOTION TO AMEND WITH FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: PASSED 
4:3 (opposed by Councilors Keating, Yeh and Zelenka) 

 
MAIN MOTION AS AMENDED RESTATED and VOTE: Councilor Clark, 
seconded by Councilor Semple, moved to adopt the Ordinance concerning 
clear and objective approval criteria for housing included as Attachment B, 
adding the following text to the beginning of the Policy 1 in the findings on 
page 18: “The City Council finds that ‘residential character’ in this 
refinement plan policy has the meaning as defined in EC 9.0500, i.e. “A 
combination of qualities and features that gives identity to a particular area 
where the predominant use is housing and that distinguishes the area from 
other areas” and scheduling a work session to discuss adding definition in 
Eugene Code 9.0500 to all refinement plans. PASSED 6:1 (opposed by 
Councilor Keating) 

 
3. WORK SESSION: Interim Ward 7 Appointment Process Discussion  

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment B

CC Agenda Page 8



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

November 30, 2022 Page  3 

 

City Manager, Sarah Medary and City Attorney, Kathryn Brotherton and City Recorder, 
Katie LaSala led a discussion regarding the ward 7 appointment process. 
 
Council Discussion: 

• Councilor Clark – is disappointed that a specific candidate was not put forward to 
interview via the process that was set forth; noted that Council can choose to 
appoint an interim councilor that is not interviewed; is not interested in changing 
the votes.   

• Councilor Zelenka – stated it is not uncommon for people to change their mind; 
stated the deadlines were created by staff and are not law; likes the option to open 
the floor to change votes by the end of the day to modify the ballot. 

• Councilor Yeh – would like to interview all of the candidates; would support the 
option to modify ballots. 

• Councilor Keating – would like to hear from all eligible candidates, based on voter 
registration; noted that he would hope that Council would embrace the option to 
change votes. 

• Councilor Semple – noted that she requested to change her ballot and would like to 
hear from more candidates. 

• Councilor Clark – stated he would be open to interviewing anyone that is an eligible 
candidate. 

 
MOTION: Councilor Keating, seconded by Councilor Semple, moved to 
allow until end of day today to allow every councilor the opportunity to 
supplement their ballot selections. 

 
Council Discussion: 

• Councilor Zelenka – supports the motion; noted that if a councilor wants to 
interview all candidates, they should modify their ballot to reflect such.  

 
VOTE: PASSED 7:0  

 
Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 1:32 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Katie LaSala 
City Recorder  
 
(Recorded by Sara McKinney) 
Webcast of meeting available here. 
 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment B

CC Agenda Page 9

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/257680/city-council-work-session-november-30-2022


   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Special Meeting   

December 5, 2022 Page  1 

 

MINUTES  

Eugene City Council  
Special Meeting  

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
December 5, 2022 

5:30 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:       Greg Evans, Matt Keating, Jennifer Yeh, Mike Clark, Randy Groves, 

Alan Zelenka, and Emily Semple 
          
Mayor Vinis opened the December 5, 2022, special meeting of the Eugene City Council in a 
hybrid format at 101 W 10th Avenue, Eugene OR 97401. 
 

1. SPECIAL MEETING: Interim Council Appointment Interviews, Ward 7 
The Council interviewed Janet Ayres, Daniel Isaacson, Lyndsie Leech, Barbie Walker and 
Carol Zorn for Interim City Councilor, Ward 7. City Councilors asked each candidate the 
following questions:  
 

• Councilor Clark – In a recent city sponsored community survey, nearly three 
quarters of the people who answered sad they thought the city was “heading in the 
wrong direction”. Do you agree or Disagree? Why or Why not? 

• Councilor Evans – In your view what are the top three issues/challenges facing 
Eugene currently? And What strategies would you advocate for addressing those 
issues/challenges? 

• Councilor Groves – Ward 7 is one of the city’s most diverse in terms of opinion, 
ideological perspectives and issues of concern. How will you balance these different 
perspectives, what steps will you take to establish yourself as the Ward 7 city 
councilor, and how will you be responsive to what are sometimes opposing points of 
view. 

• Councilor Keating – Learning from one’s mistakes is key – in any arena. While we 
hear a lot about your vision and values, what is your greatest failure and what have 
you learned from that experience that prepared you to best serve residents of 
Eugene’s Ward 7. 

• Councilor Semple – The job of Councilor will be more demanding than you realize, 
no matter how much you think you understand Council, issues people. It will take 
immense time, energy and attention that you will no longer have to give to your own 
life, family, friends, other work, your home, hobbies and more. What things in your 
life fulfill you? What demands do you have on your time? How will you manage 
these challenges and keep yourself physically, mentally, and emotionally healthy? 

• Councilor Yeh – The Council’s vision, values and goals includes being an Equitable 
Efficient and Accountable Municipal Government. What does equity mean to you in 
this context and what would you expect from an equitable government?  

• Councilor Zelenka – In a survey done by the City, 75% of Eugene residents agreed 
that “climate change requires much stronger regulations of greenhouse gas 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment C

CC Agenda Page 10



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Special Meeting   

December 5, 2022 Page  2 

 

emissions”. Do you agree or disagree with this statement, and why? Secondly, when 
it comes to funding climate change projects do you see them being as being on par 
with other essential services like libraries, parks, police, and fire? Or do you think 
funding is more discretionary and we should fund these projects as money is 
available? Finally, how do you see alternative transportation options generally 
fitting in as part of our climate change actions, and specifically on River Road. 

 
Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Katie LaSala 
City Recorder  
 
(Recorded by Sara McKinney) 
Webcast of meeting available here. 
 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment C

CC Agenda Page 11

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/257681/city-council-special-meeting-december-5-2022


   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

December 12, 2022 Page  1 

 

MINUTES  

Eugene City Council  
Work Session 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
December 12, 2022 

5:30 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:       Greg Evans, Matt Keating, Mike Clark, Randy Groves, Alan Zelenka, 

Jennifer Yeh, and Emily Semple 
          
Mayor Vinis opened the December 12, 2022, work session of the Eugene City Council in a 
hybrid format at 101 W 10th Avenue, Eugene OR 97401. 
 

1. WORK SESSION: Interim Council Appointment, Ward 7 
MOTION: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Clark, moved to appoint 
Barbie Walker to the interim Ward 7 City Councilor.  
 
MOTION TO SUBSTITUE: Councilor Keating, seconded by Councilor 
Zelenka, moved to substitute Lyndsie Leech.   
 
VOTE ON MOTION TO SUBSITUTE (to appoint Lyndsie Leech): FAILED 3:4 
(opposed by Councilors Semple, Clark, Evans, and Groves) 
 
MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE: Councilor Semple, seconded by Councilor 
Keating, moved to substitute for Thomas Hiura. 
 

Council Discussion: 
• Councilor Semple – noted that Thomas Hiura represents Asian and LGBTQ 

populations and that their diverse life experiences would help them serve the 
residents of Ward 7.  

• Councilor Clark – noted that he wished he had given Thomas Hiura the chance to 
interview. 
 

VOTE ON MOTION TO SUBSITUTE (to appoint Thomas Hiura): FAILED 2:5 
(opposed by Councilors Zelenka, Yeh, Clark, Evans, and Groves) 

 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: FAILED 3:4 (opposed by Councilors Semple, Keating, 
Zelenka, and Yeh) 
 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Keating – made a point of inquiry to clarify the definition of the prevailing 

side regarding nominations.  
• Councilor Zelenka – asked for clarity on the process if all motions for appointment 

fail. 
 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment D

CC Agenda Page 12



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

December 12, 2022 Page  2 

 

MOTION: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Groves, moved to appoint Carol 
Zorn. 
 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Evans – stated that he was impressed with Carol Zorn’s interview; noted 

that she watches Council meetings and seemed well-informed.  
• Councilor Zelenka – noted that the Council can postpone the decision to appoint an 

interim Ward 7 Councilor until Wednesday. 
 
VOTE: FAILED 3:4 (opposed by Councilors Semple, Keating, Zelenka, and Yeh) 
 
MOTION: Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Groves, moved to appoint Janet 
Ayers for interim Ward 7 councilor. 
 

VOTE: FAILED 2:5 (opposed by Councilors Semple, Keating, Zelenka, Yeh, 
and Evans) 
 
MOTION: Councilor Zelenka, seconded by Councilor Keating, moved to appoint 
Daniel Isaacson for interim Ward 7 councilor. 
 

VOTE: FAILED 3:4 (opposed by Councilors Semple, Clark, Evans, and 
Groves) 
 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Zelenka – asked if a motion to renew would be needed if we tabled until 

Wednesday. 
 

MOTION: Councilor Zelenka, seconded by Councilor Keating, moved to 
postpone to a date certain.  

 
Councilor Discussion: 

• Councilor Clark – noted alternatives to tabling the decision. 
• Councilor Evans – asked City Attorney what would happen if they left the seat open 

until the May 2023 election; asked what implications would come from a legal suit; 
asked if a judge could appoint a Councilor to the vacant Ward 7 seat. 

• Councilor Semple – asked the purpose of waiting until Wednesday; asked if there 
would be more applicants or discussion on Wednesday. 

• Mayor Vinis – encouraged Council to find a path forward at this meeting. 
• Councilor Zelenka – stated that Council was at an impasse; asked for charter clarity 

on tiebreakers; suggested postponing to Wednesday. 
• Councilor Clark – asked what the vote count was for Carol Zorn. 
• Councilor Keating – asked if there was a motion on the table; asked about the 

wording for a motion to renew. 
 

VOTE: FAILED 3:4 (opposed by Councilors Semple, Keating, Evans, and Groves) 
 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment D

CC Agenda Page 13



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

December 12, 2022 Page  3 

 

MOTION: Councilor Keating, seconded by Councilor Groves, moved to 
allow motions to renew to occur at the same meeting in which they were 
made.  
 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Clark – stated that he would prefer to make a decision tonight; 

expressed doubt that Councilors would change their mind tonight; noted that 
he supported Councilor Zelenka’s motion to postpone.  

• Councilor Keating – noted that he would like this matter to be decided 
tonight; spoke in favor of allowing motions to renew to occur at the same 
meeting in which they were made. 

• Councilor Clark – asked to be reminded of the vote for Janet Ayers. 
 

VOTE: PASSED 5:2 (opposed by Councilors Clark and Zelenka) 
 
MOTION: Councilor Keating, seconded by Councilor Zelenka, moved to appoint 
Lyndsie Leech for interim Ward 7 councilor. 

 
Councilor Discussion: 

• Councilor Keating – noted that Lyndsie Leech is a millennial, mom, business-
owner, and non-profit director who understands the issues facing Ward 7.  

• Councilor Clark – noted that he liked Lyndsie Leech and found her to be articulate; 
noted Lyndsie Leech held similar opinions as the recalled councilor. 

 
VOTE: FAILED 3:4 (opposed by Councilors Semple, Clark, Evans, and Groves) 
 
MOTION: Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Evans, moved to appoint Barbie 
Walker for interim Ward 7 councilor. 
 
VOTE: FAILED 3:4 (opposed by Councilors Semple, Keating, Zelenka, and Yeh) 
 
MOTION: Councilor Zelenka, seconded by Councilor Keating, moved to postpone 
to a date certain.  
 
VOTE: PASSED 6:1 (opposed by Councilor Semple) 

 
2. WORK SESSION: Intergovernmental Relations Update 

City Manager, Sarah Medary, introduced Intergovernmental Relations Manager, Ethan 
Nelson who provided a presentation on Intergovernmental Relations updates, 

 
Councilor Discussion: 

• Councilor Zelenka – asked if the two new Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
process reports would be limited to three minutes during items of interest; 
asked about priority order for the projects for which IGR is seeking state 
funding; noted that the infrastructure bills are second priority; asked if clean 
air upgrades are lower priority because they have potential for federal 
funding; asked why there was recommendation to strike the general 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment D

CC Agenda Page 14



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

December 12, 2022 Page  4 

 

statement for number 5 on the 2023 Eugene State Priorities list (Attachment 
B); indicated a desire to make a motion to strike the move to replace general 
statement number 5 in the 2023 Eugene State Priorities document, and 
instead add the three recommendations; agreed with the IGR manager’s 
recommendation to strike the general statement in the state priorities list 
and instead add the general statement to the 2023 State and Federal 
Legislative Policy document (Attachment A). 

• Councilor Clark – asked if there is still need for funds that are not covered in the 
infrastructure ask; asked about the bill submission deadline; asked if Senator 
Prozanski is still on the Senate Judiciary; asked if Senator Prozanski can still address 
items that do not come through pre-session write-up; asked if the City has local bills 
that local legislators are carrying on our behalf; noted that IGR may need to bring 
back a past bill related to an annexation and boundary issue in the Santa Clara area.   

• Councilor Groves – noted appreciation for the clarity of the report; noted the value 
of having a buildable lands inventory; asked that the IGR report be skipped in the 
meeting later this evening.  

• Councilor Keating – applauded the work done by the IGR Committee; addressed 
Councilor Zelenka’s earlier request to amend the state priorities document; asked if 
there is a plan to seek funding for Measure 114 implementation; noted a desire to 
champion voter wishes in regards to training and database support for local law 
enforcement when it comes to implementing Measure 114. 

• Mayor Vinis – noted her appreciation for the work of the IGR Committee. 
 

MOTION and VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, moved to 
adopt the recommended changes to the 2023 Eugene State and Federal Policies 
Document and the 2023 Eugene State Priorities document as modified by the IGR 
Committee. VOTE: PASSED 6:0 (Councilor Yeh was not present for the vote) 

 
 
Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 6:38 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Katie LaSala 
City Recorder  
 
(Recorded by Cherish Bradshaw) 
Webcast of meeting available here. 
 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment D

CC Agenda Page 15

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/258131/city-council-work-session-december-12-2022


MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Meeting 

December 12, 2022 Page  1 

 

MINUTES 
 

Eugene City Council Meeting and  
Eugene Urban Renewal Agency Meeting and 

Eugene City Council Public Hearing 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
December 12, 2022 

7:30 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present: Emily Semple, Matt Keating, Alan Zelenka, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, 

Randy Groves 
 
Councilors Absent: Jennifer Yeh 
 
Mayor Vinis opened the December 12, 2022, meeting of the Eugene City Council in a hybrid 
in-person and virtual format at 101 W. 10th Avenue, Suite 114, Eugene, OR 97401. 
 
1. CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

Mayor Vinis acknowledged International Human Rights Day and read a proclamation 
for International Day of Persons with Disabilities. 
 

2. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ITEMS OF INTEREST 
 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 1  
A. Approval of City Council Minutes  
 November 14, 2022 Work Session 
 November 14, 2022 Meeting 
 November 16, 2022 Work Session 
 November 21, 2022 Public Hearing 
 November 28, 2022 Work Session 

B. Approval of City Council Tentative Agenda  
C. Resolution Acknowledging Receipt of FY22 Annual Comprehensive Report 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor 
Keating, moved to approve the items on Consent Calendar 1. VOTE: 
PASSED 6:0 

 
 

4. CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING: An Ordinance Prohibiting Fossil Fuel 
Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings; and Adding Section 6.695 
and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971. 
 
1. Lee Bess – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
2. Kathryn Williams – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
3. Charles Hibberd – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
4. Eloise Parish Mueller – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
5. Michael Sherman – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment E

CC Agenda Page 16



MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Meeting 

December 12, 2022 Page  2 

 

6. Dave Gillaspy – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
7. Selena Black – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
8. Lottie Rohde – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
9. Eileen Herman – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
10. John Abbe – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
11. Linda Kelley – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
12. Brittany Quick Warner – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
13. Daniel Noonan – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
14. Mica McOmber – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
15. Michael Allen – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
16. Elliott Farren – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
17. Chuck Areford – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
18. Stephen Riley – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
19. Kellye Dundon – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
20. Ethan Klein – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
21. Kim Rush – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
22. Michael Hennessey – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
23. Jake Huff – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
24. Ali Lee – spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
25. Larry Moser – spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
 
Council Discussion: 
 Councilor Groves – expressed appreciation for those who had signed up to 

speak; noted that the Council accepts written testimony as well. 
 

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing. 
 
5. PUBLIC FORUM 

1. Lin Woodrich – spoke in favor of electrification and the public health overlay zone. 
2. Zachary Vishanoff – spoke regarding the future location of city hall and public trust.  
3. Shannon Roseta – spoke against the natural gas ban decision process. 
4. Rick Roseta – spoke against the natural gas ban decision process. 
5. Marsha Barr – spoke in favor of decarbonization. 
6. Greer Ryan – spoke in favor of decarbonization. 
7. Douglas Bovee – spoke in favor of electrification. 
8. Dr. Rachel Anderson – spoke in favor of natural gas; spoke in favor of Thomas Hiura. 
9. Dave Challburg – spoke against the natural gas ban. 
10. Debra McGee – spoke in favor of electrification. 
11. Natalie Crowder – spoke regarding causes of asthma, against the natural gas ban, in 

favor of Janet Ayers.  
12. Richard Locke – spoke in favor of reducing homelessness and business engagement. 
13. John Prince – spoke in favor of decarbonization. 
14. Patricia Hine – spoke in favor of decarbonization. 
15. Ron Mathis – spoke against electrification, in favor of a vote on the natural gas ban. 
16. Don Heady – spoke regarding the Ward 7 interim appointment. 
17. William Smith – spoke regarding wireless safety and broadband infrastructure. 
18. David Ivan Piccioni – spoke in favor of caring for the environment. 
19. David Igl – spoke regarding various local historical persons. 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment E

CC Agenda Page 17



MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Meeting 

December 12, 2022 Page  3 

 

20. Dylan Plummer – spoke in favor of electrification and a progressive Ward 7 
appointee. 

21. Elliott Grey – spoke in favor of electrification. 
22. Joshua Korn – spoke regarding wireless safety. 
 
Mayor Vinis closed the Public Forum. 
 

Council Discussion 
 Mayor Vinis – noted her appreciation for the remaining public forum attendees. 

 
Mayor Vinis closed the meeting of the Eugene City Council and convened a meeting of the 
Eugene Urban Renewal Agency. 
 
6. ACTION: Resolution Authorizing a Biennial (24-Month) Urban Renewal Agency 

Budget  
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to adopt a resolution authorizing a biennial budget. VOTE: PASSED 
6:0 
 

7. ACTION: Urban Renewal Agency Resolution Acknowledging Receipt of the FY22 
URA Annual Financial Report. 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to approve a resolution acknowledging receipt of the Annual 
Financial Report for the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.  VOTE: PASSED 6:0 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION: Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget; 

Making Appropriations for the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene for 
the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2022, and Ending June 30, 2023 

 
Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing. 
 
1. John Barofsky – spoke in favor of the adoption of the supplemental budget. 
 
Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing. 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to approve a resolution, adopting a Supplemental Budget; making 
appropriations for the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. VOTE: PASSED 
6:0 

 
Mayor Vinis closed the meeting of the Eugene Urban Renewal Agency and convened a 
meeting of the Eugene City Council. 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION: A Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget; 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment E

CC Agenda Page 18



MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Meeting 

December 12, 2022 Page  4 

 

Making Appropriations for the City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 
2022 and Ending June 30, 2023 
 
Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing. 
 
1. John Barofsky – spoke regarding various funds within the budget.  
2. Zach Mulholland – spoke against the fueling station at the airport. 
3. Lisa Arkin – spoke against the fueling station at the airport. 
 
Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing. 

 
Council Discussion 
 Councilor Zelenka – stated support for a revenue committee. 
 Councilor Groves – asked for information about airport fueling station usage. 
 Councilor Evans – asked the City Manager about the feasibility of a revenue 

committee or of a subcommittee of the budget committee focused on revenue. 
 Councilor Keating – asked if it was possible to amend the supplemental budget 

regarding the fueling station at the airport; stated that he has reservations about 
new gas stations in the community. 

 Councilor Clark – asked City Manager about the consequences of making a motion to 
alter the budget at this time; stated support for the fueling station project. 

 Councilor Zelenka – asked City Manager if the funds for the fueling station are only 
able to be used on projects at the airport. 

 Councilor Keating – stated his enthusiasm for addressing new fossil fuel 
infrastructure. 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to approve a resolution, adopting a Supplemental Budget; making 
appropriations for the City of Eugene for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2022 and ending June 30, 2023. VOTE: PASSED 6:0 
 

Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 10:00 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Katie LaSala 
City Recorder 
 
(Recorded by Cherish Bradshaw) 
Link to the webcast of this City Council meeting here. 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment E

CC Agenda Page 19

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/258132/city-council-meeting-december-12-2022


   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

December 14, 2022 Page  1 

 

MINUTES  

Eugene City Council  
Work Session 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
December 14, 2022 

12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:       Greg Evans, Matt Keating, Jennifer Yeh, Mike Clark, Randy Groves, 

Alan Zelenka and Emily Semple 
 
Mayor Vinis opened the December 14, 2022, work session of the Eugene City Council in a 
hybrid format at 101 W 10th Avenue, Eugene OR 97401. 
 

1. WORK SESSION: Interim City Council Appointment, Ward 7 
 
Councilor Discussion: 

• Councilor Evans – asked to clarify the process; deferred making a motion to 
Councilor Semple. 
 
MOTION: Councilor Semple, seconded by Councilor Clark, moved to 
appoint Thomas Hiura for interim Ward 7 councilor.   
 
MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE: Councilor Yeh, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to substitute for Lyndsie Leech. 
 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Yeh – noted that Dan Isaacson had the best interview, but due to other 

factors she is moving to her second choice, Lyndsie Leech; found Lyndsie Leech 
articulate and thoughtful in her interview answers.  

• Councilor Zelenka – noted that Dan Isaacson was his first choice; believes that 
Lyndsie Leech’s background will make her a positive asset to Council; will support 
appointing her. 

• Councilor Clark – intends to make a motion to appoint Barbie Walker; believes that 
Lyndsie Leech’s political and ideological views are too similar to the recalled 
councilor.   
 

VOTE ON MOTION TO SUBSITUTE: FAILED 3:4 (opposed by Councilor Clark, 
Evans, Groves, and Semple) 
 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Semple – believes that Thomas Hiura is a neutral party that could 

encourage people to listen to each other; noted that Council has received many 
emails in support of Thomas Hiura; stated her reasons for moving to appoint him; 
noted concern over political alignment of other candidates.  

 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment F 

CC Agenda Page 20



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

December 14, 2022 Page  2 

 

VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: FAILED 2:5 (opposed by Councilors Evans, Groves, 
Keating, Yeh, and Zelenka) 
 
MOTION: Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Groves, moved to appoint 
Barbie Walker for interim Ward 7 councilor. 

 
Councilor Discussion: 

• Councilor Clark – stated that he has known Barbie Walker personally and believes 
that she is a middle of the road option; noted that she is passionate about the 
Willamette Greenway.  
 

VOTE: FAILED 2:5 (opposed by Councilors Evans, Keating, Semple, Yeh 
and Zelenka) 
 
MOTION: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, moved to 
reconsider Lyndsie Leech.  
 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Evans – noted that he was impressed with Lyndsie Leech in her 

interview; noted his opinions regarding the appointment process and 
concerns about input received; despite reservations regarding Lyndsie 
Leech’s candidacy, believes she is the right choice in the interim.  

• Councilor Groves – noted that Council needs to look at the interest and 
welfare of the community; believes that Council should show unity in 
welcoming a new councilor; will vote in favor of Lyndsie Leech. 

• Councilor Zelenka – noted that Lyndsie Leech is his second choice for the 
appointment, will vote in support of the motion. 

• Councilor Clark – noted that he will not vote in favor of Lyndsie Leech; stated 
that her views align too closely with that of the previous ward 7 councilor.    

• Councilor Semple – believes the appointment process has not been smooth 
and efficient; noted that the recall noted need for a change to Council; does 
not believe that Lyndsie Leech is in line with bold actions; noted her 
disappointment in the direction the appointment is moving.  

 
VOTE TO RECONSIDER: PASSED 5:2 (opposed by Councilors Clark and 
Semple) 
 
VOTE ON RECONSIDERED MOTION (to appoint Lyndsie Leech): 
PASSED 5:2 (opposed by Councilors Clark and Semple) 

   
2. WORK SESSION: Eugene Public Library – Year 1 Levy Report 

Sarah Medary introduced Interim Executive Director of Library, Recreation Cultural 
Services, Ben Klipfel and Library Services Director, Will O’Hearn, who presented the 
Eugene Public Library Year 1 Levy Report. 
 
 
 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment F 

CC Agenda Page 21



   
 

MINUTES – Eugene City Council 
Work Session  

December 14, 2022 Page  3 

 

Councilor Discussion: 
• Councilor Clark – is a big supporter of the library and its services; voted against the 

library levy due to budget deficits and cuts to other services; noted his concern that 
the City has budget shortfalls and cannot cut or reduce the services promised in the 
library and police levies. 

• Councilor Zelenka – asked when the levy was passed and when it is up for renewal; 
asked what the financial impact was for discontinuing fines; noted that 12,000 kids 
participated in the summer reading program; asked about the collection size; asked 
what a Star Library is; asked to confirm that the Eugene Library was in the top one 
percent of the country for cost effectiveness and utilization; asked what the top 
three safety issues are at the library; asked if staff feel they have sufficient security 
inside and out of the building. 

• Councilor Groves – stated that the library is important to the community; has 
concerns regarding budget restraints and services cuts; asked what kind of 
programs are available for underserved youth; noted that ward 8 does not have a 
branch library, community center, pool, or dog park.  

• Councilor Keating – is proud of the library levy; asked staff what the challenges and 
wish list is for the Sheldon and Bethel Branch; asked if there is a plan for increased 
book deposit sites, including Amazon Pool; asked if the P.A.A.W.S. (People and 
Animals Who Serve) program will be restarted; asked about the Library of Things  
program; noted appreciation for Wi-Fi hotspots throughout the community. 

• Councilor Evans – asked staff if there a way to link bus passes to library cards to 
increase accessibility; noted that there are federal grant funds available to help fund 
such a program; noted that there is no branch library in the south and southwest 
regions.  

• Councilor Zelenka – noted both the Inflation Reduction Act and the Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act funding could be used for a library card/bus pass program; 
noted that ward 3 has no pool, branch library, community center, or dog park.  

• Mayor Vinis – noted that the recent community survey demonstrated the 
importance and value that the library and its programs hold in the community.   
 

Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 1:18 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Katie LaSala 
City Recorder  
 
(Recorded by Sara McKinney) 
Webcast of meeting available here. 
 

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3A 

Attachment F 

CC Agenda Page 22

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/258133/city-council-work-session-december-14-2022


January 9, 2023 Meeting – Item 2B 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
     

Approval of Tentative Working Agenda  
 
Meeting Date:  January 9, 2023 Agenda Item Number:  2B 
Department:  Central Services  Staff Contact:  Brooke Freed 
www.eugene-or.gov  Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5010 
  
 
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve the City Council Tentative Working Agenda.   
 
 
BACKGROUND         
On July 31, 2000, the City Council held a process session and discussed the Operating Agreements. 
Section 2 notes, in part, that “The City Manager shall recommend monthly to the council which 
items should be placed on the council agenda. This recommendation shall be placed on the consent 
calendar at the regular City Council meetings (regular meetings are those meetings held on the 
second and fourth Monday of each month in the Council Chamber). If the recommendation 
contained in the consent calendar is approved, the items shall be brought before the council on a 
future agenda. If there are concerns about an item, the item may be pulled from the consent 
calendar at the request of any councilor or the Mayor. A vote shall occur to determine if the item 
should be included as future council business.” Scheduling of this item is in accordance with the 
Council Operating Agreements.  
 
  
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The council may choose to approve, amend or not approve the tentative agenda. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the items on the Tentative Working Agenda. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Tentative Working Agenda 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Brooke Freed 
Telephone:   541-682-5010   
Staff E-Mail:  bfreed@eugene-or.gov  

CC Agenda Page 23

mailto:bfreed@eugene-or.gov


Work Session                       Action       Public Hearing              Public Forum            Consent Calendar 

Committee Reports/Items of Interest    Ceremonial Matters    Pledge of Allegiance 

Updated January 5, 2022 
City Council meetings will continue to be held using hybrid and virtual meeting technology. Materials and information about how to access 
these meetings will be available at https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-Meeting-Materials. 

Council Break December 15 – January 8 

 

January 2023 
 

Date Day Time Title Length Dept. Contact 

9-Jan Monday 5:30 pm 
Parks and Recreation Funding 
(Work Session) 

 Strategic Planning Update 
 (Work Session) 

45 mins 

45 mins 

Craig Carnagey, PW 
Craig Smith, LRCS 

Sarah Medary, CMO 

Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only

9-Jan Monday 7:30 pm Committee Reports and Items of 
Interest 

Public Forum 

Location: Public via Virtual & Council Chambers, Room 114 

11-Jan Wednesday 12 pm 
Executive Session pursuant to 
ORS 192.660(2)(e) real property 
transactions 

Floodplain Development 
Regulations Update 
(Work Session) 

45 mins 

45 mins 

Sarah Medary, CMO 

Jack Blackham, PW 

Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only 

17-Jan Tuesday 5:30 pm   Skinner Butte Height Amendment 
  (Public Hearing) 

Dylan Huber-Heidorn, 
PDD 

Location: Public via Virtual & Council Chambers, Room 114    

18-Jan Wednesday 12 pm Alternative Response Study, P.3 
(Work Session) 

90 mins Kristie Hammitt, CS 

Location: Public via Virtual Only 

23-Jan Monday 5:30 pm 
Parks and Recreation Funding 
(Work Session, Possible Action) 

45 mins Craig Carnagey, PW 
Craig Smith, LRCS 

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3BCC Agenda Page 24

https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-Meeting-Materials


2 

TBD 
(Work Session) 

45 mins Staff 

Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only  

23-Jan Monday 7:30 pm Committee Reports and Items of 
Interest 

  Resolution Approving Low-Income 
  Rental Housing Property Tax 
  Exemption 
  (Consent Calendar 1) 

  Resources for Housing Affordable 
  to Low-Income Persons 
 (Consent Calendar 1) 

Public Forum 

  Resolution Annexing Land to the 
  City of Eugene (Assessor’s Map 17- 
04-24-21, Tax Lot 06800 located at
90 Arbor Drive) (City File: A 22-9)
(Consent Calendar 2)

 Resolution Annexing Land to the  
 City of Eugene (Assessor’s Map 17-   
04-24-31, Tax Lot 04500 Located at
800 River Road) (City File: A 22-6)
(Consent Calendar 2)

  An Ordinance Concerning    
  Regulations for Commercial and 
 Industrial Noise; Amending Section 
 6.750 of the Eugene Code, 1971;  
 and Adding Section 6.752 to that  
 Code 
 (Action) 

Laura Hammond, PDD 

Ellen Meyi-Galloway, 
PDD 

Jeff Gepper, PDD 

Althea Sullivan, PDD 

Lydia Bishop, PDD 

Location: Public via Virtual & Council Chambers, Room 114    

25-Jan Wednesday 12 pm 
Downtown Urban Renewal 
Follow-up: Downtown Priorities 
and Projects 

   (Work Session) 

 TBD 
(Work Session) 

45 mins 

45 mins 

Amanda D’Souza 

Staff 

Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only  

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3BCC Agenda Page 25



3 
 

 
 

 

February 2023 
 

Date Day Time Title Length Dept. Contact 
 
 

8-Feb 

 
 
Wednesday 

 
 

12 pm 

 
 

HB3115 Overview and Next Steps  
(Work Session) 
 

Advanced Terminal Study,  
Eugene Airport  
(Work Session) 

 

 
45 mins 

 
 

45 mins 
 

 

 
Kathryn Brotherton, 

CAO 
 

Cathryn Stephens, PW 
 

Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only        
 
 

13-Feb 

 
 

Monday 

 
 

5:30 pm 

 
 

TBD                                                   
(Work Session) 
 

 TBD 
(Work Session) 

 

 
45 mins 

 
 

45 mins 

 

 
Staff 

 
 

Staff 

Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only        

 
13-Feb 

 
Monday 

 
7:30 pm 

 
Committee Reports and Items of 
Interest 
 
Public Forum 
 

   Skinner Butte Height Amendment  
   (Action) 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Dylan Huber-Heidorn, 
PDD 

Location: Public via Virtual & Council Chambers, Room 114        
 
15-Feb 

 
Wednesday 

 
12 pm 

 

Urban Reserves 
(Work Session) 

 
90 mins 

 

 
Rebecca Gershow, PDD 

 
Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only        

 
 

21-Feb 

 
 

Tuesday 

 
 

5:30 pm 

 
  Annexation Withdrawals 
  (Public Hearing)  

 
  Floodplain Development      
  Code Amendments   

                (Public Hearing) 
 

 Renter Protections, Phase 2 
 (Public Hearing) 

 

 
 

 
 

Althea Sullivan, PDD 
 
 

Jack Blackham, PW 
 

 
Genevieve Middleton, 

PDD 
Location: Public via Virtual & Council Chambers, Room 114        

 
 
22-Feb 

 
 
Wednesday 

 
 

12 pm 

 

Civilian Oversight System 
(Work Session) 
 

Industrial Pretreatment Program 
Overview and Code Updates 
(Work Session) 

 
45 mins 

 
 

45 mins 
 

 
Leia Pitcher, PA 

 
 

Michelle Miranda, PW 
 

Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only        
 
27-Feb 

 
Monday 

 
5:30 pm 

 

ESF Governance  
(Work Session) 

 
90 mins 

 
Kristie Hammitt, CS 

 
Work Session Location: Public via Virtual Only        

 
 

27-Feb 

 
 

Monday 

 
 

7:30 pm 

 
Committee Reports and Items of 
Interest 

  
 
 
 

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3BCC Agenda Page 26



4 

Public Forum 

Location: Public via Virtual & Council Chambers, Room 114    
 

March 2023 
 

Date Day Time Title Length Dept. Contact 

8-Mar Wednesday 12 pm 
Municipal Court Judge Annual 
Performance Evaluation 
(Work Session) 

 TBD 
(Work Session) 

45 mins 

45 mins 

Becky DeWitt, CS 

Staff 

13-Mar Monday 5:30 pm 
 Floodplain Development   
 Code Amendments 
(Work Session, Possible Action) 

 TBD 
(Work Session) 

45 mins 

45 mins 

Jack Blackham, PW 

Staff 

13-Mar Monday 
7:30 pm Committee Reports and Items of 

Interest 

Public Forum 

   2023-2029 Capital Improvement 
   Program 
   (Public Hearing, Action) 

Kacia Edison, CS 

15-Mar Wednesday 12 pm 
TBD 
(Work Session) 

 TBD 
(Work Session) 

45 mins 

45 mins 

Staff 

Staff 

Council Break March 16 – April 9 

UPCOMING PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Date/Time Topic/Title Description Staff Contact 
Jan 17, 
5:30 pm 

Skinner Butte 
Height 
Amendment 

The City Council will hold a public hearing to consider 
An Ordinance Concerning the Skinner Butte Height 
Limitation Area, Amending Section 9.6715 and Figure 
9.6715(3) of the Eugene Code, 1971.   
The proposed ordinance is posted online: 
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-
Ordinances 

Dylan Huber-Heidorn 
DHuber-Heidorn@eugene-or.gov 
541-682-5475

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3BCC Agenda Page 27

https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-Ordinances
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-Ordinances
mailto:DHuber-Heidorn@eugene-or.gov


5 

Feb 21, 
5:30 pm 

Annexation 
Withdrawals 

Description forthcoming. Althea Sullivan 
ASullivan@eugene-or.gov 
541-682-5485

Feb 21, 
5:30 pm 

Floodplain 
Development 
Code 
Amendments  

The City Council will hold a public hearing to consider 
An Ordinance Concerning Flood Hazard Areas and 
Amending Sections 9.0500; 9.6705, 9.6706, 9.6707, 
9.6708 and 9.6709 of the Eugene Code, 1971, and 
Providing an Effective Date.   
The proposed ordinance will be posted online: 
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-
Ordinances 

Jack Blackham  
JBlackham@eugene-or.gov 
541-731-3873

Feb 21, 
5:30 pm 

Renter 
Protections, 
Phase 2 

The City Council will hold a public hearing regarding 
Renter Protections, Phase 2.  
The proposed ordinance will be posted online: 
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-
Ordinances 

Genevieve Middleton 
GMiddleton@eugene-or.gov 
541-682-5529

Approved Work Session Polls to be Scheduled Councilor Date Approved 
Fossil Fuel Risk Bonds – TBD 
Gas Stations – TBD 
Bethel Area Plan – TBD 

Groves, Syrett 
Keating 
Evans 

10/21/21 
4/15/22 
7/22/22 

Attachment A

January 9, 2023 Meeting - Item 3BCC Agenda Page 28

mailto:ASullivan@eugene-or.gov
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-Ordinances
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-Ordinances
mailto:JBlackham@eugene-or.gov
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-Ordinances
https://www.eugene-or.gov/1781/Proposed-Ordinances
mailto:GMiddleton@eugene-or.gov


 

January 9, 2023 Meeting – Item 4 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
  

Public Forum  
 
Meeting Date:  January 9, 2023 Agenda Item Number:  4 
Department:  Central Services  Staff Contact:  Sara McKinney 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
 
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This segment allows citizens the opportunity to express opinions and provide information to the 
council.  Testimony presented during the Public Forum should be on city-related issues and 
should not address items which have already been heard by a Hearings Official or are on the 
present agenda as a public hearing item. 
 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No action is required; this is an informational item only. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Sara McKinney 
Telephone:   541-682-8497  
Staff E-Mail:  smckinney@eugene-or.gov  
  
 
 
  
 
 
  
 

CC Agenda Page 29

file://cesrv500/#cesrv500/CC%20Support/CMO/2018%20Council%20Agendas/M180514/Meeting/www.eugene-or.gov
mailto:smckinney@eugene-or.gov

	Agenda 01-9-23 Meeting - council
	Item 1 - Council Officer Election
	Item 3A Minutes AIS TEMPLATE
	Item 3A att a Ready 221128 MTG_BF
	Item 3A att B Ready 221130 WS_BF
	Item 3A att C Ready 221205 SMTG_BF
	Item 3A att D Ready 221212 WS_BF
	Item 3A att e Ready 221212 MTG_BF
	Item 3A att F Ready 221214 WS_BF
	Item 3B Tentative Agenda template
	Item 3B att a Agenda JAN to MAR_council
	AIS Public Forum
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



